2010 Historic Preservation Awards

1915 - "Majewski House", 411 S. Summit Avenue

Named after its builder and original owner. It was later sold to William Shier. From 1930-1941 it was owned by Abraham and Rose Sheinman. Then in 1941, Anthony and Valeria Martisius owned it. In 1991, the Prossers' purchased the home and have been lovingly restoring the interior and exterior and have done extensive landscaping and building improvements. This house was featured on the 2009 House Walk.